

Update on Recommendations made at previous Scrutiny Meetings

Date & Min	Recommendation	Lead Member	Lead Officer	Accepted?	Implemented?	Progress/Comments
04/07/19 Min 4.3	The report commissioned by the Leader on the Civic Centre commercialisation spending be brought to a future meeting of the Committee.	Leader of the Council	Mark Lester	Yes	No	This report has been delayed due to the Covid pandemic and the changing needs of meeting spaces. A further review is currently taking place as part of our workplace strategy and the future needs of Council and Committee meetings. A full update will be provided to Committee once this review has been completed.
04/07/19 Min 4.4	The Committee be provided with updates on the masterplans and rephasing and resourcing them.	Planning, Regeneration and City Deal	Jonathan Noad	Yes	No	<p>The Penwortham Masterplan is being presented to Scrutiny Committee in October 2022.</p> <p>A masterplan for Tardy Gate has been identified for a future year and is subject in part to the outcome of the Pickerings Farm planning application.</p> <p>A masterplan is approved for the Leyland Town Deal and is currently under consideration by Central Government.</p>
08/02/21 Min 36.2	The Scrutiny Committee welcomes the commitment to involve Members in developing the transformation strategy	Leader of the Council	Chris Sinnott	Yes	No	The strategy will be shared with Members via a briefing session booked in for 19 October 2022.
18/03/21 Min 44.7	The Scrutiny Committee invites the Police and Crime Commissioner for Lancashire and relevant partners to a future committee meeting to discuss road safety following the elections	Health and Wellbeing	Darren Cranshaw/ Ben Storey	Yes	No	This is provisionally scheduled for the Scrutiny Committee meeting in January 2023- linking in with the Community Safety Partnership Update.

Date & Min	Recommendation	Lead Member	Lead Officer	Accepted?	Implemented?	Progress/Comments
11/01/22 Min 34.3	The possibility of the recycling service being extended to community groups and voluntary organisations be explored further.	Communities, Social Justice and Wealth Building	Asim Khan	Yes	No	The current type of recycling offered is trade paper and card collection which occurs every other Wednesday. This is a paid for service with the current cost being £232 per year. The service will be undergoing a review early next year in respect of the current and future waste service resourcing in light of the national waste strategy and its statutory requirements with regards collections from these types of premises when determined by government. These groups will be included as part of the review.
08/02/22 Min 40.2	The Leisure Company Business Plan be presented to a future Scrutiny Committee	Health and Wellbeing	Mark Lester/Neil Anderson	Yes	No	South Ribble Leisure Ltd has now approved the draft Business Plan and this will then go before Shareholders (Cabinet) for discussion and approval.
08/02/22 Min 40.3	A progress report on the Leisure Local Action Plan be included in the next Leisure Company quarterly performance report.	Health and Wellbeing	Jennifer Mullin	Yes	No	It is my understanding that this report has now be delayed. When the report is submitted the update on Leisure Local Actions will be included.
17/03/22 Min 46.5	The committee explores further opportunities of joint Scrutiny of Shared Services with Chorley Council.	Chair of Scrutiny Committee	Darren Cranshaw/ Ben Storey	Yes	No	This topic will be explored further at the next Committee training workshop on 18 October 2022.
17/03/22 Min 48.2	Further information on the use of urgent decisions at comparative local authorities be provided.	Leader of the Council	Chris Sinnott	Yes	Yes	Other councils in Lancashire were contacted and it has been difficult to find meaningful comparative information. However, the Centre for Governance and Scrutiny in their recent review commented that the number of urgent decisions waving call-in is typical to other councils that they are aware of.

Date & Min	Recommendation	Lead Member	Lead Officer	Accepted?	Implemented?	Progress/Comments
12/07/22 Min 56.2	The committee welcomes plans to promote the community wealth building concept with partners, businesses and residents	Communities, Social Justice and Wealth Building	Vicky Willett	Yes	No	This action will form part of the forward plan for the community wealth building programme. The Investment and Skills Team will promote the concept through their engagement with businesses. Partners will be engaged through the Chorley and South Ribble Partnership. Residents will be involved in specific initiatives and projects.
12/07/22 Min 56.3	The committee asks that the community wealth building model be reviewed in light of the changing and increasing challenges affecting the Borough and ensure it remains adaptable and best practice.	Communities, Social Justice and Wealth Building	Vicky Willett	Yes	No	A review and evaluation of year 1 of community wealth building is in progress to help inform and shape priorities for the next 12 months It includes review of the current position and best practice.
12/07/22 Min 56.4	The committee looks forward to a list of co-operatives in South Ribble being provided.	Communities, Social Justice and Wealth Building	Vicky Willett	Yes	No	A list will be developed as co-operatives are identified or established.
12/07/22 Min 56.5	The committee is grateful for the offer of further information on the £150k reserve for community wealth building	Communities, Social Justice and Wealth Building	Vicky Willett	Yes	No	The review and evaluation of Community Wealth Building will inform the next phase of the work including proposals for the use of £150k reserve.
12/07/22 Min 56.6	The committee asks that the Council encourage the Lancashire County Council pension fund to adopt community wealth building principles	Communities, Social Justice and Wealth Building	Vicky Willett	Yes	No	This action will be progressed over the coming months.

## Scrutiny Committee

Date & Min	Recommendation	Lead Member	Lead Officer	Accepted?	Implemented?	Progress/Comments
12/07/22 Min 57.3	The Scrutiny Committee asks that further information be provided on any benefits and positive impacts the programme has had on anti-social behaviour and community safety.	Health and Wellbeing	Jennifer Mullin	Yes	No	It is very difficult to link the two as cause and effect. We have evidence from the police of the amounts of ASB in the areas where we hold HAF events but the impact of COVID has been substantial on ASB therefore comparisons are very difficult to make. Possibly next year we may be able to draw some conclusions on the impact.
12/07/22 Min 57.4	The committee welcomes the reassurance that consideration is being given to extending the programme to other school holiday periods.	Health and Wellbeing	Jennifer Mullin	Yes	Yes	A plan is being drawn up to provide activities in our leisure centres in the weeks outside of HAF. This will involve fun activities, lunch for the children, a food bank and a uniform bank in each of the venues.
12/07/22 Min 57.5	The committee requests consideration be given to those who are involved in home schooling could be engaged in the programme	Health and Wellbeing	Jennifer Mullin	Yes	Yes	LCC have been informed of the activities we provide and we advertise our events widely on social media. It is very difficult to identify children who are home schooled but the channels we use to advertise the HAF programme are far and wide not just undertaken via schools.